



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 12, 1997

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #9 regarding rebuilding the playground equipment at the Longfellow School, please be advised of the following:

A recent inventory of all city-owned parks and playgrounds placed Longfellow School Playground among the parks with a high priority for replacement. The Open Space Committee has recommended this playground as the top priority for school park renovation. Funds for the renovation, estimated at \$250,000, are included in the City's 5-year capital plan, projected to be funded in the next budget cycle (fiscal year 1999).

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #4

5-289

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Nine, regarding rebuilding the
playground equipment at the Longfellow
School.

In City Council May 12, 1997

PLACED ON FILE